

Hd Qs 3rd Me Regt

July 17th 1862

John L. Hooden

Adjt Genl of Miami

Sir:

I have the honor herewith to transmit corrected company lists of regt co's of 3rd Me Regt. Two lists B & K have been lost in the late movements.

Some of the reports have been made in a careless manner & I am almost ashamed to send them & should you think proper to send another copy of the lists I will have them corrected more in conformity to your instructions.

Very Respectfully &c
E. Bart Mayland
By W. H. Claxton Adj't